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Matlida Sanders Psc-10 - 02724 -0 -15S
From: Terry Holdnak

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 2:07 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Keino Young; Shalonda Hopkins

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/3/2010 2:06:00 PM

Docket Number: 080295-WS

Filename / Path: 080295.CO.ky.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

Terry XK. Holdnak

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

850-413-6738 Souced (
aled ©
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DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 3:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 038249)

Attachments: 03692-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you,

5/4/2010
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From:
Sent;
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Shalonda Hopkins

Monday, April 05, 2010 2:41 PM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Keino Young

Order / Notice Submitted

4/5/2010 2:38:00 PM
080295-WS
080295.0RD.FINAL.KY.doc
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NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER AUTHORIZING RECOVERY

OF REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES, AND ESTABLISHING CONSERVATION

RATE STRUCTURE AND RATES AND REQUIRING REGULATORY COMMISSION

Shalonda Hopkins

EXPENSE AMORTIZATION

Commission Deputy Clerk {1
Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Tuesday, April 06, 2010 3:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 929263)

Attachments: 02522-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/6/2010




Public Serbice Conumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
030295 - WS_

DATE: February 18, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) % ﬂ‘/ @/ '

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Stallcup, 0
Office of the General Counsel (Young) £/ :

RE: Docket No. 080295-WS — Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a
Water QOak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.

AGENDA: 03/02/10 — Proposed Agency Action — Interested Persons May Participate

2
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED:  All Commissioners S
o m 9

o L2 1

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative ox ~ =
— :E @ rm

B o O

CRITICAL DATES: None 25 2 7
o ——

= TS

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  None = &

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\AECR\WP\080295.RCM.DOC

= T
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DOCUMENT NO. Y715 - 08
DISTRIBUTION:
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DIRECTORY
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 3:27 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 627667)

Attachments: Recommendation 01091-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used o process your reply.

Thank you.

2/18/2010
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[N

. Dorothy Menasco O Po7 a5
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 11:57 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080295-WS-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080295-WS-00001-002.pdf

Docket Number 080295-WS - Form Number 080295-W5-00001-002

Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate
restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 06/25/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in
Lady Lake - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

dministvative__Parties Consumer

SOCUMENT NO. (47 [5-08
DISTRIBUTION:

g?(ﬁ, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

4/28/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/28/2009 at 11:55 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jennie Lingo
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080295-WS -- Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate
restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date;, New Date Location/ Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/25/2009 |Lady Lake 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK
X X
i . - - K]
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ct |ED [MM|AG | | aDM cT [ED [MMAG [sk |aDM
1 X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting (Staff) - Water Oaks Utility - Rate Restructure

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080295-WS-00001-002




COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER I[, CHAIRMAN
Lisa PoLak EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

STATE OF FLORIDA
_ T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

% o) ANN COLE
. COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NANCY ARGENZIANO .
NATHAN A. SKOP e

Jublic Berpire Qommizzion

ADMINISTRA v

June 3, 2008

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080295-WS

Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request by Sun Communtties Finance, LLC d/b/a Water
Oak Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement conservation rates in Lake County,
which was filed in this office on May 30, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropnate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, 1t
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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CAPMITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

PSC Website: http://www floridapsc.com

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

- Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a ‘water Qak
Docket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008 Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in lLake County.
Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W .
epeC. (1K - CORRESPONDENCE
mismt‘weﬂj’arﬁesﬂ_()onsamer
DOCUMENT NO. O =
. ¥ TTION: e
official Filing Date: Expiration: WQ’WEB T
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
*()" indicates OPR) | | | L x 1 x 1 i o x 1 |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b); Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [0] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10,
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff {34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36,
37.
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: :

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKG15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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No. 080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a'Water ?ak
Docket No.080295-W> Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.
Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q” indicates OPR) [ [ | [ x | x| [ x| l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti Schedule
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
OPR_Staff P Stallcup, J Lingo [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/02/2008
2. _Agenda NONE 07/15/2008
3. Tariff Order NONE 08/04/2008
4, Revised CASR Due NONE 08/29/2008
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearding 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ | 33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/10/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Comnissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a.water Qak
) Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.
Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O”_indicates OPR) } | | I x T x | x| |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b); Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Stallcup, ] Lingo Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation 07/02/2008 | 11/20/2008
2. Agenda 07/15/2008 12/02/2008
3. Tariff Order 08/04/2008 12/22/2008
4. Revised CASR Due 08/29/2008 | 01/14/2009
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
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
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ALL CT | ED|] MM | AG SK

T ED MM

X
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SK

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
Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commissijon Cler!

pocket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
()" Hindicates OPR)

Expiration:

o~

Page 1 ot 1

Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water Qak
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.

ADM CLK (ECR)

GCL PIF

RCP

SCA

SSC

| [ X

X | I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module A4(b); AlS

Staff Assignments

OPR _Staff p Stallcup, J Lingo

Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Recommendation

11/20/2008

11/18/2008

Agenda

07/15/2008

12/02/2008

Tariff Order

08/04/2008

12/22/2008

Revised CASR Due

08/23/2008

01/14/2009

Staff Counsel K Young

WO ~I N VI s W IN

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner  Staff

Date filed with CLK: 07/03/2008

Initials OPR

staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- _Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Commissioners

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG

SK

Hrg
Exam

Staff

R . Sue Loty

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

X

CcT

ED MM AG

SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

X

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: C )T l M
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Date: 07/134/2008
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pDocket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008

Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W

official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
*()" indicates OPR)

Expiration:

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water (?ak
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.

ADM CLK (ECR)

GCL PIF

RCP
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SSC
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Section_2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module A4(b); Al9

taff Assignments

OPR Staff P Stallcup, J Lingo

I—_i:l Current CASR revision level

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

12/04/2008

Agenda

12/02/2008

12/16/2008

Tariff Order

12/22/2008

01/05/2009

Revised CASR Due

01/14/2009

01/28/2009

Staff Counsel K Young

QCRs

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27,

28,

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

full Commission _X Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner _ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 11/14/2008

29,
30.
31.

33.
34.
35.
36.

Initials OPR

38.

Staff Counsel

39.

40,

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Comvissioners

ALL CT | ED | MM | AG

SK

Hrg
Exam

Staff

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners

X

T

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
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pDate Docketed: 05/30/2008

Docket No. 080295-WS

Company:

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
“(O" indicates OPR)

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W

raye 1 wvi o2

Title: Reguest by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a Water (_)ak
Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.

Expiration:
ADM CLK (ECR) CL PIF RCP SGA SSC
| [ [ x 1 x | | I | I

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program_Module A4(b); AlS

Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

OPR _Staff P Stallcup, J Lingo

[3] Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Staff Recommendation

12/04/2008

04/23/2009

Agenda

.

12/16/2008

05/05/2009

Tariff Order

01/05/2009

05/26/2009

Revised CASR Due

01/28/2009

06/30/2009

Staff Counsel K Young

o M VI b w N

OCRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel

Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK: 12/04/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners

ED MM AG | SK

X

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the +identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:
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Approved: C )T / ‘&V\/\P
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/28/2009 at 11:55 a.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter o
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Jennie Lingo
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Event . Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 06/25/2009 |Lady Lake 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearin . . . X
Learing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam

ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG ISK ALL |CT [ED IMMIAG [SK

X X
Prehearing . . T

Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED [MMIAG | sk |ADM CT [ED IMMAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting (Staff) - Water Qaks Utility - Rate Restructure

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080295-WS-00001-002
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Docket No.080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a _water Qak
- Utility for a revenue-neutral rate restructuring to implement
conservation rates in Lake County.
Company: Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a W
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
0" indicates OPR) | | I x 1T x | { ] [ X
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b);Al9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Stallcup, J Lingo E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Customer Meeting - Lady Lake SAME 06/25/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 04/23/2009 | 07/16/2009
3. Agenda 05/05/20098 | 07/30/2009
4, Tariff Order 05/26/2009 | 08/06/2009
5. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2009 | 09/08/2009
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/23/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows C. %w
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T £D MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. . AN
wWhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 322;?“"' v A

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(080295-WS Date Docketed: 05/30/2008 Title: Request by Sun Communities Finance, LLC d/b/a ‘Hater Qak
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
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ l [ x T x 7 l | [ x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i hedule -
Program Module A4(b);A1({d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Stallcup, J Lingo [S] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Customer Meeting - lLady Lake SAME 06/25/2009
2. Staff Recommendation 07/16/2009 | 08/06/2009
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